

# Southern Nevada Association of PRIDE, Inc.

Board Meeting-Thursday February 16, 2012

7:00- The Center

Call to Order- Ernie (7:05pm)

Present	Excused	Absent
Ernie		James
Brady		Tracy
Matt		Justin
Ink		Amber
KC		Freddy
Tracy		
Jorge		
Brandon		

## PRIDE Pets

- County looking to join our PRIDE Pets events with the County's 'Strut Your Mutt' event
- Matt – Who operates gate and why no split of Entry Fee? What is entry Fee? 50/50 Bar Sales Split? EMT on-site cost? Reflexivity of indemnity? Ice charged to us? Dates on contract? Sponsorship split or kept?
- Brian Saliba - \$1500 fee covers cost of fencing. Clark County wants to control logistics cost and give the impression that they control the event and that we 'buy in' as a sponsor. County runs gate and retains entry fees. Sponsorship retained by SNAPI. Rest Rooms cost retained by County. Vendor tents cost to County stays at standard rate (\$80 for profit, \$40 non-profit), SNAPI retains all additional beyond that. Indemnity remains non-reflexive, Clark County is self-bonded and insured and cannot allow indemnity for any private entity.
- Matt motions to go forward with PRIDE Pets 2012; Brady 2nds; motion passes 9 to 1; Brandon opposes

## CAPI Conference

- James motions that SNAPI hosts a bar at the HRC Picnic at Paradise Park, April 15; Eric 2<sup>nd</sup>; motion passes 9 to 1; Matt abstains

#### Booze & Britches

- Ink felt very unsupported at this event
- Bronson was very unwilling to support Ink, when asked to help sell raffle tickets
- Ernie – we all need to communicate better; those who chose to chair these events must coordinate internally;

#### Royalty Questions

- Why do you want to hold this title?
- What do you think this commitment entails?
- What would you like to accomplish by holding this title?
- What is your commitment to the Title in the event that you have another commitment?
- What time constraints do you have that may prohibit you from attending 100% of all scheduled SNAPI events?
- What do you feel holding this Title represents to the community?
- What does the community perceive of you?
- What do you feel is the responsibility of holding this Title with other organizations in the community?
- In the event that you receive tips while volunteering for SNAPI, what will you do with these funds?
- Do you expect to be able to fulfill all the requirements of the Title for the duration of the reign?

### Committee Reports

#### Finance - Matt

-

#### Pageant

-

#### Logistics

-

#### Vendors

-

#### Community Involvement & Education

-

#### Sponsorship

-

#### Marketing

-

Entertainment

-

Special Events

-

Food and Beverage

-

Volunteers

-

Next Workshop – ??? at 7:00pm at ???.

Next Public Meeting- March 1, 2012 the Center- 7:00pm

Matt motions to adjourn at 9:35pm; Eric 2<sup>nd</sup>; unanimous